Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER)
Dear all

Confirmed COR $1147.23

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

L T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
" 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 fMin M0

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 11:26 AM
To: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER)
Hi Ashley ,

Refer Attached . COR $1147.23, 3 DAYS.

Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 2:05:52 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER)

Dear all
(7th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?



Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

L T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
. 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 fRinlCNGC)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:47 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@I|kkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(6th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan

i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {Min MO

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 12:19 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(5th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

L T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
. 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {RinlCNGC)




From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 4:11 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(4th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {RinlCNG)

Ol
i

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:00 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(3 reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan

i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

D@ @

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 4:34 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H




Dear all

Any update to the finalisation as per my email below.

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan

i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

FOe @

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 2:38 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@I|kkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all

Please refer to the photos attached for finalisation.

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan

i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 fRin MG




